From: Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 11:01 AM
Subject: Invitation to Annual Meeting
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December 23rd, 2023

Season’s Greetings and Happy New Year!

Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority cordially invites you, or your alternate, to attend its
Annual Meeting on Thursday, January 19th, 2023, at 100 p.m. We invite you to bring greetings
from yourself and your organization.

The meeting will be conducted in person, at the Saugeen Valley Conservation Autharity
Administration Building located at 1078 Bruce Road 12, Formosa.

The meeting will include various agenda topics including the Election of Officers. The agenda
package will be available by Thursday, January 12, 2023, at:
www.saugeenconservation.ca/meetings

Please RSVP to Janice Hagan, via email at j.hagan@svca.on.ca, no later than Thursday, January
12th 2023,

We hope you will be able to join us on January 19,

Yours sincerely,

Jennifer Stephens

General Manager/Secretary-Treasurer
Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority
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